
Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Woodward , Deena S. [Deena.Woodward@dos.myflorida.com] 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 10:38 AM 
Miller, Janet 
[EXTERNAL] Automatic reply: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for 
CPA2017-00006 Conservation and Coastal Management 

I am currently out of the office until Monday, September 10th. 

Thank you, 
Deena Woodward 

The Department of State is committed to excellence. 
Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey. 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Laskowski, Michael 

Laskowski, Michael 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 11 :09 AM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 Conservation 
and Coastal Management 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 Conservation and Coastal 
Management 

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:37:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Indiana (East) 

was read on Thursday, September 6, 2018 11 :09:09 AM (UTC-05:00) Indiana (East). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd.gov] 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 3:38 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 3:37:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, September 6, 2018 3:37:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

CompPlans [CompPlans@freshfromflorida.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 1 :12 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1: 12:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, September 6, 2018 1 :11 :57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Conservation Planning Services [conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 1 :33 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1 :33:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, September 6, 2018 1 :33: 18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Catala, Sarah [Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us] 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 10:38 AM 
Miller, Janet 
[EXTERNAL] Automatic reply: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for 
CPA2017-00006 Conservation and Coastal Management 

Hi and thanks for contacting me. I will out of the office September 6th with limited access to emails. I 
appreciate your understanding and look forward to hearing from you upon my return. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Catala, 
D1 SIS/Growth Management Coordinator 
239.225.1981 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
'Eubanks, Ray' ; 'compplans@freshfromflorida.com'; 'tracy.suber@fldoe.org'; 
'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Woodward, Deena S.'; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' ; 'Catala, Sarah' ; 'Charles Kammerer' ; 
'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 10:38 AM 
Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 
Conservation and Coastal Management 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com) 

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' ( compplans@freshfromflorida.com) 

'tracy.suber@fldoe.org' (tracy.suber@fldoe.org) 

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl .us) 

'Woodward, Deena S.' (Deena.Woodward@dos.myflorida .com) 

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanninqServices@myfwc.com) 

'Catala, Sarah' (Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us) 

'Charles Kammerer' (ckammerer@swfrpc.org) 

'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' (tmanning@sfwmd.gov) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 Conservation and Coastal Management 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Laskowski, Michael 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 10:38 AM 
Delivered : DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 
Conservation and Coastal Management 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Laskowski, Michael (MLaskowski@leegov.com) 

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

To: Dunn, Brandon 

Dunn, Brandon 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 11 :01 AM 
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

Sent Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:37:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, September 6, 2018 11 :00:27 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski, Mikki 
Thursday, September 06, 2018 10:38 AM 
Delivered: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 
Conservation and Coastal Management 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@leeqov.com) 

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leeqov.com) 

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

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret {swfrpc.org) 
Miller, Janet 
Friday, September 07, 2018 10:50 AM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 Conservation 
and Coastal Management 

Subject DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 Conservation and Coastal 
Management 

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 10:50:13 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada) 

was read on Friday, September 7, 2018 10:50:02 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) 
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

ext-Wuerstle. Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org) 

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

Charles Kammerer [ckammerer@swfrpc.org] 
Miller, Janet 
Friday, September 07, 2018 1:21 PM 
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

Sent Frlday, September 7, 2018 1:21:21 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada} 

was read on Friday, September 7, 2018 1 :21 :12 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 

Oblaczynski, Deborah [doblaczy@sfwmd.gov] 
Friday, September 07, 2018 8:38 AM 

To: Miller, Janet 
Cc: Manning, Terese 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 

Conservation and Coastal Management 

Hi Janet, 

Thank you! We received Lee County's proposed amendment. 
Have a great weekend. 
DebO 

Deb Oblaczynski 
Policy & Planning Analyst 
Water Supply Implementation Unit 
South Florida Water Management District 
3301 Gun Club Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406 
(561) 682-2544 or doblaczy@sfwmd.gov 

From: Manning, Terese 
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 3:38 PM 
To: Oblaczynski, Deborah <doblaczy@sfwmd.gov> 
Subject: FW: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 Conservation and Coastal 
Management 
Importance: High 

From: Miller, Janet <JMiller@leegov.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:38 AM 
To: 'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' <compplans@freshfromflorida.com>; 'Eubanks, Ray' 
<Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com>; 'tracy.suber@fldoe.org' <tracy.suber@fldoe.org>; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' 
<Plan.Review@dep.state.fl .us>; 'Woodward, Deena S.' <Deena.Woodward@dos.myflorida .com>; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' <FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com>; 'Catala, Sarah' 
<Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us>; ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) <mwuerstle@swfrpc.org>; 'Charles Kammerer' 
<ckammerer@swfrpc.org>; Manning, Terese <tmanning@sfwmd.gov> 
Cc: Rozdolski, Mikki <MRozdolski@leegov.com>; Laskowski, Michael <MLaskowski@leegov.com>; Dunn, Brandon 
<BDunn@leegov.com> 
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2017-00006 Conservation and Coastal Management 
Importance: High 

In accordance with the provisions of F.S. Chapter 163, please use the link below to access a proposed Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment, known locally as CPA2017-00006 (Conservation and Coastal Management) . The proposed amendment 
is being submitted through the expedited state review process as described in Chapter 163.3184. 

Click Here 

If you have any problems with the link, please let us know. 

Janet Miller 
Administrative Assistant 
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DCD Administration 
jmiller@leegov.com 
(239) 533-8583 PHONE 
Fax: (239) 485-8344 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure. 

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request , do not send 
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Plan_Review [Plan. Review@dep.state. fl. us] 
Miller, Janet 
Monday, September 10, 2018 9:03 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:03: 18 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, September 10, 2018 9:02:34 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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